Thanks!
Janet

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is intended
only for the individval or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender, so that Janssen Pharmaceutica can arrange for
proper delivery, and then please deleie the message fram your inbox. Thank you.

—--Qriginal Message—-

From: Gorsky, Alex [JANUS]

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2001 2:42 PM

To: Vergis, Janet {JANUS); Pruden, Gary [JANUS]

Cc: Mehrotra, Louise [JANUS]: Graney, Tom [JANUS], Deem, Virginia [JANUS]); Cote, Christine [JANUS]
Subject: FW: Meeting Dates

All,

As per same of my earlier discussions, please note the dates that Joe Scodari has requested. Specifcially, on Januvary
21, we will review "Growth Opportunities” with him. These are similar to the "Money on the Table” exercises we
conducted last year. For these, we shouid Iook at investment opportunities that we did not include in our 2002 plan due
ta budget constrainis that we feel can generate top-line growth in the 2002 and 2003 timeframe. These should also
include commercial and medical affairs activities.

By way of this email, { will ask Ginny Deem to schedule a preview aof these plans the week of January 7th. | will also ask
her to schedule a one hour meeting with the 7 of us sometime before the holidays to discuss the strategy on how we
might want to approach this request.

Please note the dates on your calendars.
Alex

ALEX GORSKY

PRESIDENT

JANSSEN PHARMACEUTICA
PHONE: 609-730-2119
AGORSKY@JANUS.INJ.COM

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is intended
only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distiibution, or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. if you have
received this e-mail transmission in error, please reply ta the sender, so that Janssen Pharmaceutica can arrange for
proper delivery, and then please delete the message from your inbox. Thank you.

—--Original Message-——

From: Deem, Virginia [JANUS]

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2001 1:26 PM
To: Gorsky, Alex [JANUS]

Subject: Meeting Dates

Alex -

Andrea Bartels called and scheduled the following meetings. She asked thal | check w/ you for additional Janssen
attendees.

Stretch Plans
Januvary 21
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